Constantino, Mike

From: Mitchell, Mike E.

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Constantino, Mike

Cc: Meka, Anuradha

Subject: RE: could | get the 2009 south shore financial information

The figures reported by South Shore Hospital for 2009 are as follows:

Patients Inpatient Outpatient
MEDICARE 2,397 4,166
MEDICAID 1,847 9,168
OTHER PUBLIC* 0 0
PRIVATE INSURANCE* 367 4,460
PRIVATE PAYMENT* 92 648
CHARITY CARE 373 4,041
TOTAL PATIENTS 5,076 22,483

Net Revenue

Inpatient Outpatient
MEDICARE $24,609,168 $1,299,121
MEDICAID $11,103,961 $86,482
OTHER PUBLIC* S0 S0

PRIVATE INSURANCE*
PRIVATE PAYMENT*
TOTAL NET REVENUE
COST OF CHARITY CARE

$3,153,504 $1,297,756
$1,311,780 $3,318,656
$40,178,413 $6,002,015
$824,776 $690,073

Mike Mitchell

From: Constantino, Mike

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 10:19 AM

To: Mitchell, Mike E.

Subject: could I get the 2009 south shore financial information

Similar to what you provided for St. John’s thank you.

Mike Constantino

Illinois Department of Public Health
525 West Jefferson

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Fax:(217) 785-4111

Phone:(217) 785-1557

PLEASE NOTE MY EMAIL ADDRESS HAS BEEN CHANGED TO
MIKE.CONSTANTINO@ILLINOIS.GOV




